

Eric Medine

Design + Code

Portfolio: <http://ericmedine.com>

Social: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/eric-medine/>

Contact: info@ericmedine.com

Skills

Design:

UI/UX design, front-end web engineering and design, art/creative direction, motion graphics and animation, print and graphic design

Programming languages/Frameworks:

C#, JavaScript, Typescript, JQuery, HTML/CSS, PHP, JAVA, MySQL, Python Processing/ ProcessingJS, React, Ionic

Software:

Adobe Creative Suite, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Animate, Figma, Premiere, Resolume, Touch Designer, MadMapper, Watchout, Notch, Unity, Unreal, 3D Max, Blender

Productivity platforms:

Asana, Notion, Trello, Miro, Kanban, Jira, Slack, Git

A.I and Machine Learning:

Prompt engineering and training model programming for Stable Diffusion, Automatic1111, Control Net and Temporal Net, Tensor Flow, DreamBooth, MidJourney

Professional Experience

Vivid Vision / Art Director

9/2016 - 3/2022, San Francisco

Concept, design, and production of branding and marketing campaigns for print, mobile, and web. Designed and implemented company style guide, digital and print branding, email and newsletter assets. Managed team of 3d animators, programmers, photographers and video artists for motion graphics and video production.

Epson North America / Multimedia Designer

11/2008 - 9/2014, Los Angeles

Designed and produced multimedia/interactive development and design applications for live events and online marketing campaigns.

Siltanen and Partners / Digital Developer

10/2006 - 11/2008, Los Angeles

Designed and built interactive applications, games, front-end web design, and online marketing campaigns.

Education

Otis School of Art and Design / MFA

Los Angeles, California

Art Institute of Chicago / BFA

Chicago, Illinois

Instituto Allende de San Miguel / Associates

San Miguel De Allende, Mexico

References

James Blaha / C.E.O at Vivid Vision Inc

James@seevividly.com

Alejandro Ordonez / Visual Strategy and Implementation

Manager at Epson Inc

producerxiii@gmail.com

Timo Dufner / CEO FabLab Neckar-Alb E.V

kultur@fablab-neckar-alb.org

Bio

Eric Medine is a Berlin-based graphic and visual designer specializing in multiplatform branding and marketing campaigns in print, web, and social media. He received his BFA from the School of the Art Institute of Chicago and his Masters degree at the Otis School of Art and Design in Los Angeles, California.

Currently he develops online and mobile marketing campaigns, immersive interactive experiences, and productivity tools for clients that want to expand their presence in the social media and mobile space.